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Lujfrange, Indiana 46761

¥e, Bruoce lisintivre
017 Giferd 8t,
Pt. Tayne, Indiana 462306

Dear Bruce;

@2 received tho netice { whic you told me about over ths phene) which
ndloutsd o higher premiun of 62,47 eush quarter for ewr insuremse, and
that the pelicy would be camnalled somm 1if pgyment would net be nemt.
This doee not stilke me as bsing faly, since we paid what you saéd the
Proaiia ekould be, It fan't tie amount that's ge impamriant ( althoueh
another §$10,00 pir year might have inTluwwad e d:alslee far » lecal
sgemi's insurence, had we buy > bui the carrost sameurt in the begisnirg)
Bt $% does seen vhigt the poiicy sheul? eviar un fer a while at lessd,

I would mppreeiate you writir; and letting the brethrem hers lmew as te
the rezginm foo this misteke, 3 I went to bat for yca ané I esn’t very
well present tLe reapan, wths. then there was a nisteke ir your £iguc-
ing, which 4 huve boem gkecked wvhem owr primary casideraties
wag was ihe P lemyper year,

The pact treasureriss been guie quite a lot (ke 1s plaming to meve)
go I deanit lmow vhether he ling sent the extra aneumt in ar avt, dut
we sppointed a new ane to tako his place and hetll see that the new
anent is sent in when he lewrns ebeut it,

Slwerely,

Doan Heggatt
sueretayy for the chursh et lagrange



